Meeting Minutes

Committee on Housing and Buildings

Tuesday, January 29, 201	19	10:00 AM	Council Chambers - City Hal
Roll Call			
	Present: Cornegy	y Jr., Chin, Gjonaj, Grodenchik, Rivera	and Torres
	Absent: Cabrera	, Espinal Jr., Perkins, Rosenthal and W	Villiams
	Other Council M	embers Attending: Barron and Holden.	
Int 0007-2018	A Local La	w to amend the administrative	code of the city of New
	York, in rel	lation to assessing the size of t	the city's housing stock
	,	Summary of Int. No. 7, Int. No. 7, Janu Agenda, Committee Report 1/29/19, H Transcript 1/29/19	
	This Introductio	on was Hearing Held by Committee	
	,	Summary of Int. No. 7, Int. No. 7, Janu Agenda, Committee Report 1/29/19, He Transcript 1/29/19	
	This Introductio	on was Laid Over by Committee	
Int 0226-2018		w to amend the administrative lation to requiring the registrat	-
	<u>Attachments:</u>	Summary of Int. No. 226, Int. No. 226, Agenda, Committee Report 1/29/19, He Transcript 1/29/19	
	This Introductio	on was Hearing Held by Committee	
	1	Summary of Int. No. 226, Int. No. 226, Agenda, Committee Report 1/29/19, He Transcript 1/29/19	

Int 0835-2018	A Local Law to amend the administrative code of the city of New York, in relation to reporting the locations of vacant properties to each council member
	<u>Attachments:</u> Summary of Int. No. 835, Int. No. 835, Hearing Transcript - Stated Meeting 4-25-18, Committee Report 1/29/19, Hearing Testimony 1/29/19, Hearing Transcript 1/29/19
	This Introduction was Hearing Held by Committee
	<u>Attachments:</u> Summary of Int. No. 835, Int. No. 835, Hearing Transcript - Stated Meeting 4-25-18, Committee Report 1/29/19, Hearing Testimony 1/29/19, Hearing Transcript 1/29/19
	This Introduction was Laid Over by Committee
Int 1124-2018	A Local Law to amend the administrative code of the city of New
	York, in relation to orders to secure, seal and close
	<u>Attachments:</u> Summary of Int. No. 1124, Int. No. 1124, September 26, 2018 - Stated Meeting Agenda with Links to Files, Committee Report 1/29/19, Hearing Testimony 1/29/19, Hearing Transcript 1/29/19
	This Introduction was Hearing Held by Committee
	<u>Attachments:</u> Summary of Int. No. 1124, Int. No. 1124, September 26, 2018 - Stated Meeting Agenda with Links to Files, Committee Report 1/29/19, Hearing Testimony 1/29/19, Hearing Transcript 1/29/19
	This Introduction was Laid Over by Committee
Int 1125-2018	A Local Law to amend the administrative code of the city of New York, in relation to reporting of foreclosing residential properties to council members
	Attachments: Summary of Int. No. 1125, Int. No. 1125, September 26, 2018 - Stated Meeting Agenda with Links to Files, Committee Report 1/29/19, Hearing Testimony 1/29/19, Hearing Transcript 1/29/19
	This Introduction was Hearing Held by Committee
	<u>Attachments:</u> Summary of Int. No. 1125, Int. No. 1125, September 26, 2018 - Stated Meeting Agenda with Links to Files, Committee Report 1/29/19, Hearing Testimony 1/29/19, Hearing Transcript 1/29/19
	This Introduction was Laid Over by Committee
Int 1128-2018	A Local Law to amend the administrative code of the city of New York, in relation to fences at stalled construction sites
	<i>Attachments:</i> Summary of Int. No. 1128, Int. No. 1128, September 26, 2018 - Stated Meeting Agenda with Links to Files, Committee Report 1/29/19, Hearing Testimony 1/29/19, Hearing Transcript 1/29/19
	This Introduction was Hearing Held by Committee

<u>Attachments:</u> Summary of Int. No. 1128, Int. No. 1128, September 26, 2018 - Stated Meeting Agenda with Links to Files, Committee Report 1/29/19, Hearing Testimony 1/29/19, Hearing Transcript 1/29/19

This Introduction was Laid Over by Committee